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TELEPHONE (402)-489-6575/P. 0. BOX 6006/ LINCOLN, NEBRASKA 68506

Kermit Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport Pa 18088

Dear Mr, Geary,

This letter is to confirm your reception of our Test broadcast on the morning
of January 20th 1969. We wish to apoligisefor the long delay in answering your
request for confirmation, but Joe Moell is no Tonger Chief Engineer here at the
station. A11 OSL reauests were missplaced and I just found them. Your report is

vary clear and concise. Thank you for your patience.

Yours Truly

AR GUERRA , CHIEF ENGINEER
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